
1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item 
and then approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) 
minutes per agenda item and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. The above 
Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 
 
 

1.0) ROLL CALL 
 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 
 

4.1) MARCH 28, 2022 – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
4.2) MARCH 30, 2022 – SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

 
5.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS: NONE 

 
6.0) PROCLAMATIONS: NONE 

 
7.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

 
7.1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 

SHIVE-HATTERY FOR THE FIRE STATION ADDITION PROJECT. (Ron Hinds) 
 

7.2) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
SUBRECIPIENT PROCUREMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

 
7.3) UPDATE ON DILLION MILITARY BRIDGE (Tom Durgin) 

 
7.4) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REQUEST FOR 28E AGREEMENT 

AMENDMENT FOR THE DILLION MILITARY BRIDGE 
 

7.5) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON JOINT MEETING WITH THE JONES 
COUNTY SUPERVISORS TO DISCUSS THE AMENDING OF THE 28E 
AGREEMENT FOR THE DILLION MILITARY BRIDGE 

 
8.0) NEW BUSINESS 

 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

MONDAY, APRIL 11, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER  

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

Zoom Meeting Link    Join by Telephone  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85458762475       +1 646 558 8656 US 
Meeting ID:  854 5876 2475  Meeting ID:  854 5876 2475 
Passcode: Anamosa   Passcode 0941341 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85458762475


2 
 

8.1) PRESENTATION FROM JONES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH WITH POSSIBLE 
ACTION ON BOARD APPOINTMENT (Jess Wiedenhoff) 
 

8.2) RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DESIGNATION OF SLFRF FUNDS FOR THE 
CITY OF ANAMOSA  ROLL VOTE 

 
8.3) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ANAMOSA WELL #4 RESTORATION  

 
8.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF BOOTH STREET PROJECT PLANS AND 

SPECIFICATIONS 
 

8.5) RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES TO FILL TERM ENDING  ROLL VOTE 

 
8.6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

 
 

9.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  
 

10.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 
 

10.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 
 

10.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

11.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 

12.0) ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 



Page 1 of 4 

 STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
March 28, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session March 28, 2022 at the 
Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, 
Teresa Tuetken, Alan Zumbach and Brooke Gombert. Absent: None. Also present were Beth 
Brincks, City Administrator/Clerk, Penny Lode, Deputy Treasurer, Shane Brown, Street 
Superintendent, Robert Young, Assistant Utilities Superintendent, Shelly Carr, Parks & Rec 
Director, Bruce Miell, Parks & Rec Assistant Director, Erin Rush, Library Director and 
Jeremiah Hoyt, Police Chief. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to 
be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Crump to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.   
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve the minutes of the March 14, 2022 Regular City 
Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Derek Lumsden, Jones Co Economic Development addressed the Council with an update on 
the Downtown Façade project. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Crump to approve Change Order No. 22 for the Downtown 
Façade Project. Ayes: all.  Nays:  none.  Motion carried. 
 
Lindsay Beaman, Snyder & Associates provided a status update on the following projects: 2nd 
St Lift Station, Hwy 151 Grade Separation - Old Dubuque Rd extension. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Stout to leave current agreement in place for the Hwy 151 Grade 
Separation Project.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve Resolution 2022-19 authorizing acceptance 
of real property for the Hwy 151 Grade Separation – Old Dubuque Rd extension.  Roll vote.  
Ayes: Gombert, Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach and Stout.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Stout to approve Resolution 2022-20 authorizing easement 
agreements for the Hwy 151 Grade Separation – Old Dubuque Rd extension.  Roll vote.  Ayes: 
Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout and Gombert.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Andrew Marsh and Jeremy Kaemmer, HR Green updated the Council on Sycamore St, Well 
#6, Well #7 and Booth St projects as well as the the pre-treatment agreement with ASP. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the professional services agreement 
amendment for the Sycamore Street project.  Ayes: all.  Nays:  none.  Motion carried. 
 



Page 2 of 4 

Motion by Smith, second by Stout to approve professional services agreement for 3rd St 
Sidewalk Extension project.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to table professional services agreement for 2022 Sidwalk 
Program.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve professional services agreement for sewer 
replacement at Ford St & N Huber from Webster St to N Main St.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve Resolution approving appointment of interim 
City Administrator/Clerk and setting interim salary.  Roll vote.  Ayes: Crump, Smith, 
Zumbach.  Nays: Tuetken, Stout, Gombert.  Motion failed. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Smith to approve Resolution 2022-21 approving the 
appointment of interim Police Lieutenant and setting interim salary.  Roll vote.  Ayes: Smith, 
Tuetken, Zumbach, Crump.  Nays: Gombert, Stout.  Motion carried. 
 
Council heard presentations from Elizabeth Hansen, Midwest Municipal Consulting, LLC and 
Brent Hinson, Hinson Consulting, LLC on their proposals for a City Adminisrator/City Clerk 
search.  Motion by Crump, second by Smith to hire Elizabeth Hansen, Midwest Municipal 
Consulting, LLC to perform a search for City Administrator/City Clerk.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
Erin Rush, Library Director addressed the council introducing herself and asking permission to 
place a statue on library grounds.  Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach approving placement 
of statue on library grounds.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Tuetken to approve Resolution 2022-22 approving the hiring and 
setting of salary for Park & Rec Dept Administrative Assistand for FY June 30,2022.  Roll 
vote.  Ayes: Stout, Gombert, Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach.  Nays: none.   Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Gombert to approve purchase of field groomer for Parks & Rec 
Dept.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve application of Josiah Sims to join the 
Anamosa Volunteer Fire Dept.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to table professional services agreement with Shive-
Hattery for the Fire Station addition.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve Pay App No. 3 to Boomerang Corp in 
amount of $104,321.90 for Well #6 – Bid Package 2.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Stout, second by Zumbach to approve current bills.  Ayes: all. Nay: none.  Motion 
carried. 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 

Vendor Name 

     

Vendor Number 

   

Total 
Payments 

941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 
 

004233 
 

13687.52 
A&L ROLLOFF, INC 

 
004658 

 
3743.6 

ACME TOOLS 
 

005697 
 

1255.99 
AMAZON 

 
005770 

 
128.71 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 
 

006141 
 

2340.89 
ANAMOSA BOWLING CENTER 

 
000177 

 
91 

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 
 

000185 
 

480 
BADGE&WALLET.COM 

 
006441 

 
262.5 

BAKER & TAYLOR 
 

000188 
 

783.72 
BANOWETZ LUMBER COMPANY INC 

 
005731 

 
200.25 

BROWN SUPPLY CO., INC. 
 

004421 
 

785 
C.J. COOPER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 
004209 

 
90 

CARQUEST OF MONTICELLO 
 

006431 
 

87.38 
CENTURYLINK 

 
000395 

 
1042.8 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
 

000008 
 

164.2 
DANS OVERHEAD DOORS 

 
000771 

 
852.58 

DANS TIRES AND MORE 
 

006401 
 

2901.66 
EDWARDS SANITATION 

 
004585 

 
43.5 

EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 
 

006279 
 

401.8 
GRANT WOOD ART GALLERY 

 
006161 

 
2400 

GRAYBILL COMMUNICATIONS 
 

000539 
 

42 
HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. 

 
001101 

 
1226.1 

HENDERSON PRODUCTS 
 

004989 
 

24.46 
INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 

 
005184 

 
144 

IOWA DEPT OF JUSTICE 
 

005158 
 

161.35 
IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 

 
000075 

 
785.91 

IPERS COLLECTIONS 
 

000281 
 

9242.47 
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 

 
000387 

 
1489.46 

JONES COUNTY SENIOR DINING 
 

004413 
 

5100 
JONES COUNTY TOURISM 

 
000295 

 
6250 

KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY 
 

005678 
 

867.33 
KROMMINGA MOTORS 

 
004737 

 
123.13 

LEAF 
 

006042 
 

96 
LYNCH DALLAS, P.C. 

 
006123 

 
2434.91 

MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT 
 

006159 
 

1420.65 
MAQUOKETA VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP 

 
005346 

 
186.55 

MEDIACOM 
 

004769 
 

384.39 
MIDWEST PATCH 

 
005903 

 
869.5 

MIDWEST TAPE 
 

005982 
 

89.76 
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY PUMP, INC. 

 
003950 

 
7071.75 

PETTY CASH 
 

000357 
 

33.04 
QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC 

 
005835 

 
2638.25 

RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS 
 

005741 
 

456.5 
ROGERS ROCK AND SAND 

 
006223 

 
1403.32 

SCHERRMAN'S IMPLEMENT 
 

000991 
 

532.85 
SCHMITZ JANITORIAL SUPPLY 

 
006173 

 
132 

SCHNEITER WEERS INSURANCE 
 

000401 
 

4203 
SHAFFER PLBG & HTG 

 
000377 

 
474.88 

STAAB/PHIL 
 

005046 
 

300 
SUPERIOR APPLIANCE 

 
000536 

 
669 

TEAM SERVICES 
 

006434 
 

411.77 
THE SIGN SHOP 

 
004448 

 
450 

TOYNE, INC 
 

004831 
 

132.33 
TRANSWORLD NETWORK, C0RP 

 
004654 

 
93.27 

TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 
 

000393 
 

8323.01 
U.S. CELLULAR 

 
004002 

 
378.29 

US POSTMASTER 
 

000359 
 

619.56 
USA BLUE BOOK 

 
004565 

 
333.25 

VISA 
 

005703 
 

516.08 
WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 

 
000398 

 
72.73 



Page 4 of 4 

WAYNE HALL CHRYSLER 
 

000144 
 

198.27 
WENDL/STEVE 

 
005652 

 
240 

WHKS 
 

006442 
 

8670 

    
Grand Total: 

 
101034.22 

     
 
Beth Brincks, City Administrator/City Clerk presented her City Administrator’s report. 

Mayor and Council Reports: The Mayor had no report. Councilmember Smith had no news 
from Library Board. 
 
Public Comments:  Tom Durgin, Nancy Shaffer, Kelly Young, Sue Crump and Alan Zumbach 
offered public comment. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council the meeting adjourned at 8:32 pm.  
     
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________ 
Penny K. Lode, Deputy Treasurer 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
March 30, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session March 30, 2022 at the 
Anamosa Library and Learning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The 
following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, Teresa Tuetken, 
Alan Zumbach and Brooke Gombert. Absent: None. Also present were Beth Brincks, City 
Administrator/Clerk, and Jeremiah Hoyt, Police Chief.   
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Motion by Smith, second by Crump to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.   
 
Motion by Gombert, second by Stout to enter into closed session per Iowa State Code Section 
21.5(i) – To evaluate the professional competency of an individual(s) who’s appointment, 
hiring, performance or discharge is being considered when necessary to prevent needless and 
irreparable injury to that persons reputation and that the individuals have requested a closed 
session. Roll vote. Attorney O’Connell stated in a memo that he has reviewed and is of the 
opinion that this is an appropriate use of Chapter 21.5(i).  Roll Vote: Ayes: Crump, Smith, 
Tuetken, Stout, Zumbach, and Gombert. Nays: none. Motion carried.  Council went into Closed 
Session at 6:01p.m. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
Council returned to Open Session at 6:21p.m. 

Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve Resolution 2022-23 aapointing and setting 
salary for Interim City Administrator/Clerk.  Roll Vote: Ayes: Crump, Smith, Tuetken, 
Zumbach and Gombert.  Nays: Stout.  Motion carried. 

 
There being no further business to come before the Council the meeting adjourned at 6:23 pm.  
     
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
______________________  ____ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 







































































Community Development Block Grant Subrecipient  
Procurement Policies and Procedures  

  
  
2 CFR 200.317 provides that subrecipients of a state that are administering federal funds will 
follow sections 200.318 (General procurement standards) through 200.326 (Contract 
provisions).  However, 24 CFR 570.489(g), set out in full below, enables states that administer 
Community Development Block Grant funds to adopt procurement standards other than those 
set out in 2 CFR Part 200 for units of local government that are subrecipients of CDBG funds.    

24 CFR 570.489 (g) Procurement: When procuring property or services to be 
paid for in whole or in part with CDBG funds, the State shall follow its 
procurement policies and procedures. The State shall establish requirements for 
procurement policies and procedures for units of general local government, 
based on full and open competition. Methods of procurement (e.g., small 
purchase, sealed bids/formal advertising, competitive proposals, and 
noncompetitive proposals) and their applicability shall be specified by the State. 
Cost plus a percentage of cost and percentage of construction costs methods of 
contracting shall not be used. The policies and procedures shall also include 
standards of conduct governing employees engaged in the award or 
administration of contracts. (Other conflicts of interest are covered by § 
570.489(h).) The State shall ensure that all purchase orders and contracts 
include any clauses required by Federal statutes, Executive orders, and 
implementing regulations. The State shall make subrecipient and contractor 
determinations in accordance with the standards in 2 CFR 200.330.  
 

The State of Iowa, in its administration of the CDBG, hereby establishes the following 
procurement standards for subrecipients of CDBG funding that are units of local government.    

  
 

Procurement Standards  
 

General (Replaces 2 CFR 200.318)   
Subrecipients of the CDBG program must maintain oversight to ensure that contractors perform 
in accordance with the terms, conditions, and specifications of their contracts or purchase 
orders.  
The subrecipient alone shall be responsible, in accordance with good administrative practice 
and sound business judgment, for the settlement of all contractual and administrative issues 
arising out of procurements. These issues include, but are not limited to, source evaluation, 
protests, disputes, and claims. These standards do not relieve the subrecipient of any 
contractual responsibilities under its contracts.    
  
Conflicts of interest in awarding contracts (Replaces 2 CFR 200.318)  
The subrecipient must maintain written standards of conduct covering and governing the actions 
of its employees engaged in the selection, award and administration of contracts. No employee, 
officer, or agent may participate in the selection, award, or administration of a contract 
supported by a Federal award if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of interest. Such a 
conflict of interest would arise when the employee, officer, or agent, any member of his or her 
immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization which employs or is about to employ any 
of the parties indicated herein, has a financial or other interest in or a tangible personal benefit 
from a firm considered for a contract. The officers, employees, and agents of the subrecipient 



may neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors 
or parties to subcontracts.    
If the subrecipient has a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary organization that is not a state, local 
government, or Indian tribe, the subrecipient must also maintain written standards of conduct 
covering organizational conflicts of interest. Organizational conflicts of interest means that 
because of relationships with a parent company, affiliate, or subsidiary organization, the 
subrecipient is unable or appears to be unable to be impartial in conducting a procurement 
action involving a related organization.    
IEDA may terminate contracts with any CDBG subrecipient that violates this policy and may 
require full repayment of funds issued to the subrecipient.     
  
Best Cost (Replaces 2 CFR 200.318)  
The subrecipient's procedures must avoid acquisition of unnecessary or duplicative items. 
Consideration should be given to consolidating or breaking out procurements to obtain a more 
economical purchase. Where appropriate, an analysis will be made of lease versus purchase 
alternatives, and any other appropriate analysis to determine the most economical approach.  
The subrecipient is encouraged to use value engineering clauses in contracts for construction 
projects of sufficient size to offer reasonable opportunities for cost reductions. Value 
engineering is a systematic and creative analysis of each contract item or task to ensure that its 
essential function is provided at the overall lower cost.  
  
Responsible Contractors (Replaces 2 CFR 200.318)  
The subrecipient must award contracts only to responsible contractors possessing the ability to 
perform successfully under the terms and conditions of a proposed procurement. Consideration 
will be given to such matters as contractor integrity, compliance with public policy, record of past 
performance, and financial and technical resources.   
Awards must not be made to parties listed on the governmentwide Excluded Parties List System 
in the System for Award Management (SAM), in accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR 
180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR Part 1986 Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 
CFR Part 1989 Comp., p. 235), ‘‘Debarment and Suspension.’’ The Excluded Parties List 
System in SAM contains the names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by 
agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than 
Executive Order 12549.  
The subrecipient must maintain records sufficient to detail the history of procurement. These 
records will include, but are not necessarily limited to the following:   

1. rationale for the method of procurement  
2. selection of contract type  
3. contractor selection or rejection  
4. the basis for the contract price.  

  
Competition (Replaces 2 CFR 200.319)  
All procurement transactions must be conducted in a manner providing full and open 
competition consistent with the standards of this section. In order to ensure objective contractor 
performance and eliminate unfair competitive advantage, contractors that develop or draft 
specifications, requirements, statements of work, or invitations for bids or requests for proposals 
shall be excluded from competing for such procurements. IEDA will consider requests for 
waivers of this provision.  The subrecipient must make a sufficient showing that the number of 
contractors that provide the goods or services is insufficient that it is necessary to not exclude 
contractors that developed or drafted specifications, requirements, statements of work, or 
invitations for bids or requests for proposals.  
 



 
 

Examples restrictions on competition include but are not limited to:  
1. Placing unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do 
business;  
2. Requiring unnecessary experience and excessive bonding;  
3. Noncompetitive pricing practices between firms or between affiliated companies;  
4. Noncompetitive contracts to consultants that are on retainer contracts;  
5. Organizational conflicts of interest;  
6. Specifying only a “brand name” product instead of allowing “an equivalent” 
product to be offered and describing the performance or other relevant requirements 
of the procurement; and  
7. Any arbitrary action in the procurement process.  

  
The subrecipient must conduct procurement in a manner that prohibits the use of statutorily or 
administratively imposed state, local, or tribal geographical preferences in the evaluation of bids 
or proposals, except in those cases where applicable Federal or State of Iowa law expressly 
mandates or encourages geographic preference. Nothing in this section preempts state 
licensing laws.   
  
When contracting for architectural and engineering (A/E) services, geographic location may be a 
selection criterion, provided that an appropriate number of qualified firms remain, given the 
nature and size of the project, to compete for the contract.  
  
The subrecipient must have written procedures for procurement transactions. These procedures 
must ensure that all solicitations:  
  

1. Incorporate a clear and accurate description of the technical requirements for the 
material, product, or service to be procured. Such description must not, in 
competitive procurements, contain features which unduly restrict competition. The 
description may include a statement of the qualitative nature of the material, product 
or service to be procured and, when necessary, must set forth those minimum 
essential characteristics and standards to which it must conform if it is to satisfy its 
intended use. Detailed product specifications should be avoided. When it is 
impractical or not reasonably feasible to make a clear and accurate description of the 
technical requirements, a “brand name or equivalent” description may be used as a 
means to define the performance or other salient requirements of procurement. The 
specific features of the named brand which must be met by offers must be clearly 
stated; and  

  
2. Identify all requirements which the offerors must fulfill and all other factors to be 
used in evaluating bids or proposals.  

  
Types of Procurement (Replaces 2 CFR 200.320-based on Iowa Code section 11.118)  
  

1. Small: Estimated annual value does not exceed $5,000 and does not exceed 
$15,000 for multiyear contracts:   For supplies and services only.  The subrecipient 
does not need to solicit competitive quotations if the subrecipient considers the price 
to be reasonable. To the extent practicable, the subrecipient must distribute such 
procurement equitably among qualified suppliers.     

  



2. Simple:  Estimated annual value exceeds $5,000 but less than $50,000 per year 
and does not exceed $150,000 for multiyear contracts: For non-engineering and 
architectural services and supplies only.  The subrecipient may use an informal 
competitive selection process to engage a service provider.   Informal selection 
means price or rate quotations must be obtained from an adequate number of 
qualified sources.  The subrecipient may contact the prospective service providers in 
person, by telephone, fax, email or letter.  The subrecipient should solicit at least 
three prospective service providers.   The sub recipient must justify, to IEDA’s 
satisfaction, contacting fewer than three service providers. The justification shall be 
included in the contract file.  

  
3. Professional:  Estimated annual value exceeds $50,000 per year and exceeds 
$150,000 for multiyear contracts:  For supplies and services and ALL engineering 
and architectural services, a subrecipient shall use a formal competitive 
selection process to procure the goods or services.   

  
4. Sealed bids: (formal advertising): The sealed bid method is the preferred 
method for procuring construction. Bids are publicly solicited and a firm fixed price 
contract (lump sum or unit price) is awarded to the responsible bidder whose bid, 
conforming with all the material terms and conditions of the invitation for bids, is the 
lowest in price. The procurement lends itself to a firm fixed price contract and the 
selection of the successful bidder can be made principally on the basis of price. A 
complete, adequate, and realistic specification or purchase description will be 
developed before bidding.   

  
The following requirements apply:  
  

1. Bids must be solicited from an adequate number of known suppliers, providing 
them sufficient response time prior to the date set for opening the bids, and the 
invitation for bids must be publicly advertised (not required for nonprofit entities);  

  
2. The invitation for bids, which will include any specifications and pertinent 
attachments, must define the items or services in order for the bidder to properly 
respond;  

  
3. All bids will be opened at the time and place prescribed in the invitation for bids, 
and the bids must be opened publicly;  

  
4. The subrecipient shall enter into a firm fixed price contract award with the lowest 
responsive and responsible bidder. Where specified in bidding documents, factors 
such as discounts, transportation cost, and life cycle costs must be considered in 
determining which bid is lowest. Payment discounts will only be used to determine 
the low bid when prior experience indicates that such discounts are usually taken 
advantage of; and  

  
5. Any or all bids may be rejected if there is a sound documented reason.  

  
Competitive Selection Process: The technique of competitive proposals is normally conducted 
with more than one source submitting an offer, and either a fixed price or cost-reimbursement 
type contract is awarded. It is generally used when a sealed bidding process is not appropriate. 
If this method is used, the following requirements apply:  



  
1. Requests for proposals must be publicized and identify all evaluation factors and 
their relative importance. Any response to publicized requests for proposals must be 
considered to the maximum extent practical;  

  
2. Proposals must be solicited from an adequate number of qualified sources;  

  
3. The subrecipient must have a written method for conducting technical 
evaluations of the proposals received and for selecting recipients;  

  
4. Contracts must be awarded to the responsible firm whose proposal is most 
advantageous to the program, with price and other factors considered; and  

  
5. The subrecipient may use competitive proposal procedures for qualifications-
based procurement of architectural/engineering (A/E) professional services whereby 
competitors' qualifications are evaluated and the most qualified competitor is 
selected, subject to negotiation of fair and reasonable compensation. The method, 
where price is not used as a selection factor, can only be used in procurement of A/E 
professional services. It cannot be used to purchase other types of services though 
A/E firms are a potential source to perform the proposed effort.  

  
Noncompetitive proposals: Procurement by noncompetitive proposals is procurement through 
solicitation of a proposal from only one source and may be used only when one or more of the 
following circumstances apply:  
  

 (1) The item is available only from a single source.  This type of procurement is referred to 
as sole-source procurement;  
  
(2) The public exigency or emergency for the requirement will not permit a delay resulting 
from competitive solicitation;  
  
(3) The Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity expressly authorizes 
noncompetitive proposals in response to a written request from the non-Federal entity; or  
  
(4) After solicitation of a number of sources, competition is determined inadequate.  This 
type of procurement is referred to as single-source procurement.  

  
Responsible unit: IEDA  project managers verified via monitoring and/or state auditor  
  
Targeted Small Businesses – Minority, Disabled, and Woman Owned 
Businesses (Replaces 2 CFR 200.321)  
  
The subrecipient must take all necessary affirmative steps to ensure that minority businesses, 
women's business enterprises, businesses owned by disabled persons, and labor surplus area 
firms are used when possible.  
  
Affirmative steps must include:  

  
(1) Placing qualified small and minority businesses, small women's business enterprises, 
and small businesses owned by disabled persons on solicitation lists.  Link to a directory of 
Targeted Small Businesses in Iowa:  https://iowaeda.microsoftcrmportals.com/tsb-search/;  

https://iowaeda.microsoftcrmportals.com/tsb-search/


  
(2) Ensuring that Targeted Small Businesses are solicited whenever they are potential 
sources;  
  
(3) Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities 
to permit maximum participation by Targeted Small Businesses;  
  
(4) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage 
participation by Targeted Small Businesses;  
  
(5) Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small 
Business Administration, the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of 
Commerce and the Iowa Economic Development Targeted Small Business 
Program https://www.iowaeconomicdevelopment.com/tsb; and  
  
(6) Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the affirmative steps 
listed in paragraphs (1) through (5) of this section.  

  
  
Recycled Content and Products (Replaces 2 CFR 200.322)  
  
When appropriate, specifications shall include requirements for the use of recovered materials 
and products.   
  
The specifications shall not restrict the use of alternative materials, exclude recovered materials, 
or require performance standards that exclude products containing recovered materials unless 
the subrecipient seeking the product can document that the use of recovered materials will 
impede the intended use of the product.  
  
  
Cost Analysis and Contract Price (Replaces 2 CFR 200.323)  
  
The subrecipient must perform a cost or price analysis in connection with every procurement 
action in excess of the small, simple and professional acquisition thresholds, including contract 
modifications. The method and degree of analysis is dependent on the facts surrounding the 
particular procurement situation, but as a starting point, the subrecipient must make 
independent estimates before receiving bids or proposals.  
  
The subrecipient must negotiate profit as a separate element of the price for each contract in 
which there is no price competition and in all cases where cost analysis is performed. To 
establish a fair and reasonable profit, consideration must be given to the complexity of the work 
to be performed, the risk borne by the contractor, the contractor's investment, the amount of 
subcontracting, the quality of its record of past performance, and industry profit rates in the 
surrounding geographical area for similar work.  
  
Costs or prices based on estimated costs for contracts under the Federal award are allowable 
only to the extent that costs incurred or cost estimates included in negotiated prices would be 
allowable for the subrecipient under 2 CFR 200.402 - 406.  
  

https://www.iowaeconomicdevelopment.com/tsb


The cost plus a percentage of cost and percentage of construction cost methods of contracting 
shall not be used.  
  
  
Review of Procurement Documents and Procurement System (Replaces 2 CFR 200.324)  
  
The subrecipient must make available upon request pre-procurement review; procurement 
documents, such as requests for proposals or invitations for bids; or independent cost 
estimates, when:  
  

1. Requested by IEDA;  
  

2. The procurement is expected to exceed the small, simple and professional 
acquisition thresholds and is to be awarded without competition or only one bid or 
offer is received in response to a solicitation;  

  
3. The procurement, which is expected to exceed the small, simple and 
professional acquisition thresholds, specifies a “brand name” product;  

  
IEDA Certification:  The subrecipient may request that IEDA certify that its procurement system 
meets these standards.   
  
Self-certification:  The subrecipient may self-certify its procurement system. Such self-
certification shall not limit IEDA’s right to review and survey the system. If a subrecipient self-
certifies its procurement system, the IEDA may rely on written assurances from the subrecipient 
that it is complying with these standards. The subrecipient must cite specific policies, 
procedures, regulations, or standards as compliant with these requirements and make its 
system available for review.  
  
  
Bonding (Replaces 2 CFR 200.325)  
  
For construction or facility improvement contracts or subcontracts for public improvement 
projects and multi-family residential buildings, the minimum requirements shall be as follows:  
  

a. A bid guarantee from each bidder equivalent to five percent of the bid price. The 
“bid guarantee” must consist of a firm commitment such as a bid bond, certified 
check, or other negotiable instrument accompanying a bid as assurance that the 
bidder will, upon acceptance of the bid, execute such contractual documents as may 
be required within the time specified.  

  
b. A performance bond for 100 percent of the contract price. A “performance bond” 
is one executed in connection with a contract to secure fulfillment of all the 
contractor's obligations under such contract.  

  
c. A payment bond for 100 percent of the contract price. A “payment bond” is one 
executed in connection with a contract to ensure that the contractor will pay as 
required by law all persons supplying labor and material in the execution of the work 
provided for in the contract.  

  



The subrecipient may petition IEDA to accept its bonding policy, provided that IEDA has made a 
determination that the Federal interest is adequately protected.   
  

  
Recipients are expected to comply with all state requirements regarding bonding requirements 
for public improvement projects:     https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/code/2019/573.pdf  
Recipients should consult with their legal counsel to determine how state requirements may 
impact their CDBG project.    
  
  
Contract Provisions (Replaces 2 CFR 200.326)  
  
The subrecipient’s contracts must contain the applicable provisions set out in Appendix II of the 
CDBG Management Guide  
  
 

 

ACKNOWLDEGEMENT AND ADOPTION 

As a recipient of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds, the City of Anamosa 

adopts the State of Iowa’s CDBG Procurement Policies and Procedures and agrees to apply all 

policies and procedures to CDBG funded projects within Anamosa.  

 

Adopted by the City of Anamosa on 11th day of April, 2022 

 

Chief Elected Official:  

 

Rod Smith           

Typed/printed name 

 

 

_________________________________________________________________ 

Signature 

https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/code/2019/573.pdf




































Jones County, IA

Developed by

THIS MAP DOES NOT REPRESENT A SURVEY. NO LIABILITY IS ASSUMED FOR THE ACCURACY OF THE DATA DELINEATED HEREIN, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED BY
JONES COUNTY OR ITS EMPLOYEES. THIS MAP IS COMPILED FROM OFFICIAL RECORDS, INCLUDING PLATS, SURVEYS, RECORDED DEEDS, AND CONTRACTS, AND ONLY
CONTAINS INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT PURPOSES. SEE THE RECORDED DOCUMENTS FOR MORE DETAILED LEGAL INFORMATION.

Date created: 4/8/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 4/7/2022 5:39:33 PM

295 ft

Overview

Legend

Parcels

Parcels

Structures on Leased

Land

Cartography

Major Roads



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-__ 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DESIGNATION OF SLFRF FUNDS FOR 
THE CITY OF ANAMOSA 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of Anamosa, Iowa is a NEU unit for the SLFRF 
Funds Program (American Rescue Money); and 
 
 WHEREAS, according to the final rules, the City of Anamosa is a Tier 5 annual 
reporting NEU unit for the SLFRF Funds Program, with the first reporting deadline of 
April 30, 2022; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa staff have viewed a training webinar about the 
reporting options for NEU units; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa received $412,572.01 on August 6, 2021, and 
an additional $1,382.26 on November 18, 2021.  The City of Anamosa anticipates receiving 
$412,572.01 in August of 2022, which would make the total $826,526.28. 
 
 WHEREAS, the US Federal Government is recommending NEU units that will be 
receiving a total less than $10 million dollars use the Standard Revenue Loss Allowance 
for reporting.  The City of Anamosa does not need to calculate revenue losses to use this 
allowance.  The Tier 5 annual reporting using this Standard Revenue Loss Allowance is 
Option 1; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the funds categorized as Standard Revenue Loss Allowance can be 
spent on any lawful government services activity and especially on any of the Four Key 
Eligible Use Categories as designated in the ARPA legislation, of which, the fourth one is 
Water, Sewer and Broadband Infrastructure; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Anamosa City Council has until December 31, 2024 to obligate 
these funds to project(s) and until December 31, 2026 to spend these funds on the 
project(s); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Anamosa City Council anticipates receiving additional SLFRF 
Funds as a sub-recipient from Jones County; and  
 
 WHEREAS, as of this date the Anamosa City Council plans to use these funds to 
mitigate lead and copper in water mains and storm sewers, but this resolution does not stop 
the Anamosa City Council from modifying this planned purpose by the deadline. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Anamosa, Iowa, that city staff are directed to make any required annual reporting by the 
deadlines, using the Standard Revenue Loss Allowance for NEU Units, Tier 5, Option 1. 
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Anamosa City Council of the City of 
Anamosa, Iowa, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 
execute this resolution of approval. 

 
Councilmember ___________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022-__ and 
moved for its adoption.  Councilmember ___________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The 
roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
  

COUNCILMEMBER   AYES NAYS ABSENT 
         
CRUMP      
SMITH                    
TUETKEN      
ZUMBACH      
STOUT      
GOMBERT      

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of April, 2022. 
 

 
                                                          ______________________________ 

                                                                                Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
________________________________ 
Dana Laidig, Deputy Clerk 
 



                   

                 

 

 

 

April 8, 2022 
 

City of Anamosa 
1205 Walworth Ave 

Anamosa, Iowa 52205 

 

Attn: Mr. Steve Agnitsch 

Re: Anamosa Well #4 – Findings 
 

 

 

 

 

Greetings Steve; 
  

We have completed the pul, inspect, & downhole TV of the well, below are the detailed findings of this.  To that 

end, we are pleased to provide the following proposal; 

 

 

 

PUMP: 

The pump is SS & can be rebuilt for reinstallation. 
 

MOTOR & WIRE: 

The motor & wire both tested bad, the wire is inferior quality & should not be installed, it has many cuts & should 

be replaced with a higher quality 2/0 wire.  The motor was tested & re-tested both wet (in our test tank) & dry & 

is bad & needs to be replaced, we recommend a SS motor for a replacement.   

 

PIPE & CHECK VALVES: 

The 6” galvanized pipe is in poor condition & all 588’ (29 pcs) need to be replaced, we recommend replacing with 

Tnemic epoxy coated pipe to greatly increase the life of the pipe & this is provided as an option in the pricing 

table, the base replacement with galvanized is included in the base  pricing table below.  The check valves are 

both bad & need to be replaced. 

 
PDISCHARGE, AIRLINE< & GAUGES: 

The discharge head needs to be blasted & painted, & the base nipple needs to be replaced with a SS version.  The 

airline & gauges are not operating & need to be replaced with new. 

 

WELL: 

The well overall in the downhole survey is in good condition, the casing however does have a extreme amount of 

bacterial build-up present, this needs to be mechanically removed throughout the casing both above & below 

static water level, & the well should be bailed to bottom to remove the debris that is knocked off by the 

mechanical brushing of the casing.  This process will need to then be followed by a minimum 200PPM shock 

chlorination prior to the pump gear being reinstalled. 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

# DESCRIPTION U Q 
UNIT 

PRICE 

TOTAL 

PRICE 

1 Job Prep, loading, & mobilization LS 1 $    2,744.00 $      2,744.00 

2 Rebuild Pump EA 1 $    4,636.00 $      4,636.00 

3 Replacement Motor (SS 125HP) EA 1 $  19,744.00 $    19,744.00 

4 New 2/0 sub-cable & splice kit LS 1 $  14,266.00 $    14,266.00 

5 
Replace 588’ of 6” Galvanized T&C Drop pipe, 

domestically sourced 
FT 588 $         88.27 $    51,903.00 

6 Shop labor to tighten couplings & final prep on pipe HR 8 $       105.00 $         840.00 

7 New 80 DI epoxy Coated Check Valves EA 2 $    1,923.00 $      3,846.00 

8 
All other material costs for discharge head, SS nipple, new 

SS air gauge, new airline, & all ancillary consumables 
LS 1 $    4,412.00 $      4,412.00 

9 Mechanically clean well (brush & bail) HR 10 $       295.00 $      2,950.00 

10 Shock chlorinate well EA 1 $    5,972.00 $      5,972.00 

11 Reinstall pump gear & test HR 12 $       265.00 $      3,180.00 

12 Final disinfection & pump to waste HR 2 $       265.00 $         530.00 

13 Shipping – NTE (Not to Exceed) LS 1 xxxxxxxx $      2,980.00 

14 Prepare & submit detailed report to owner LS 1 xxxxxxxx $             0.00 

      

 Total Estimated Cost    $  118,003.00 

      

* Option – Post Televise Well  EA 1 $    1,950.00  

* Option – Tnemic epoxy coated drop pipe in leu of 

galvanized – replace line item # 4 with the following cost 
LS 1 $  63,870.00 

 

      
 

 

Notes; 

• Proposal is valid for 3days. After 30 days we reserve the right to re-visit our material and fuel costs and 

adjust our pricing structure accordingly. 

• If required beyond 4 – Per Diems will be invoiced @ $185.00 ea. 

• Proposal assumes owner will take all Bac-T tests 

• Proposal does not include sales tax.  We are assuming a tax-exempt certificate will be provided. 

• Any hours unused or in excess will be credited / invoiced for based on actual hours used for the project 
 

 

Steve; Thank you so much for the opportunity & feel free to contact myself or Darin Cahoy at our corporate office 

if you have any questions or wish to have us proceed with scheduling the work. 
 

 

Sincerely, 

Mike Whittenbaugh 

Mike Whittenbaugh 

President 

 



                   

                 

 

 

 

April 8, 2022 
 

City of Anamosa 
1205 Walworth Ave 

Anamosa, Iowa 52205 

 

Attn: Mr. Steve Agnitsch 

Re: Anamosa Well #4 – Findings – SS Option Update 
 

 

 

 

 

Greetings Steve; 
  

We have completed the pul, inspect, & downhole TV of the well, below are the detailed findings of this.  To that 

end, we are pleased to provide the following proposal; 

 

 

 

PUMP: 

The pump is SS & can be rebuilt for reinstallation. 
 

MOTOR & WIRE: 

The motor & wire both tested bad, the wire is inferior quality & should not be installed, it has many cuts & should 

be replaced with a higher quality 2/0 wire.  The motor was tested & re-tested both wet (in our test tank) & dry & 

is bad & needs to be replaced, we recommend a SS motor for a replacement.   

 

PIPE & CHECK VALVES: 

The 6” galvanized pipe is in poor condition & all 588’ (29 pcs) need to be replaced, we recommend replacing with 

Tnemic epoxy coated pipe to greatly increase the life of the pipe & this is provided as an option in the pricing 

table, the base replacement with galvanized is included in the base  pricing table below.  The check valves are 

both bad & need to be replaced. 

 
PDISCHARGE, AIRLINE< & GAUGES: 

The discharge head needs to be blasted & painted, & the base nipple needs to be replaced with a SS version.  The 

airline & gauges are not operating & need to be replaced with new. 

 

WELL: 

The well overall in the downhole survey is in good condition, the casing however does have a extreme amount of 

bacterial build-up present, this needs to be mechanically removed throughout the casing both above & below 

static water level, & the well should be bailed to bottom to remove the debris that is knocked off by the 

mechanical brushing of the casing.  This process will need to then be followed by a minimum 200PPM shock 

chlorination prior to the pump gear being reinstalled. 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

# DESCRIPTION U Q 
UNIT 

PRICE 

TOTAL 

PRICE 

1 Job Prep, loading, & mobilization LS 1 $     2,744.00 $      2,744.00 

2 Rebuild Pump EA 1 $     4,636.00 $      4,636.00 

3 Replacement Motor (SS 125HP) EA 1 $   19,744.00 $    19,744.00 

4 New 2/0 sub-cable & splice kit LS 1 $   14,266.00 $    14,266.00 

5 
Replace 588’ of 6” Galvanized T&C Drop pipe, 

domestically sourced 
FT 588 $          88.27 $    51,903.00 

6 Shop labor to tighten couplings & final prep on pipe HR 8 $        105.00 $         840.00 

7 New 80 DI epoxy Coated Check Valves EA 2 $     1,923.00 $      3,846.00 

8 
All other material costs for discharge head, SS nipple, new 

SS air gauge, new airline, & all ancillary consumables 
LS 1 $     4,412.00 $      4,412.00 

9 Mechanically clean well (brush & bail) HR 10 $        295.00 $      2,950.00 

10 Shock chlorinate well EA 1 $     5,972.00 $      5,972.00 

11 Reinstall pump gear & test HR 12 $        265.00 $      3,180.00 

12 Final disinfection & pump to waste HR 2 $        265.00 $         530.00 

13 Shipping – NTE (Not to Exceed) LS 1 xxxxxxxx $      2,980.00 

14 Prepare & submit detailed report to owner LS 1 xxxxxxxx $             0.00 

      

 Total Estimated Cost    $  118,003.00 

      

* Option – Post Televise Well  EA 1 $     1,950.00  

* Option – Tnemic epoxy coated drop pipe in leu of 

galvanized – replace line item # 4 with the following cost 
LS 1 $   63,870.00 

 

* Option – 6” SS T&C pipe in leu of galvanized– replace line 

item # 4 with the following cost- shipping not included 
LS 1 $ 297,610.00 

 

      
 

 

Notes; 

• Proposal is valid for 3days. After 30 days we reserve the right to re-visit our material and fuel costs and 
adjust our pricing structure accordingly. 

• If required beyond 4 – Per Diems will be invoiced @ $185.00 ea. 

• Proposal assumes owner will take all Bac-T tests 

• Proposal does not include sales tax.  We are assuming a tax-exempt certificate will be provided. 

• Any hours unused or in excess will be credited / invoiced for based on actual hours used for the project 
 

 

Steve; Thank you so much for the opportunity & feel free to contact myself or Darin Cahoy at our corporate office 

if you have any questions or wish to have us proceed with scheduling the work. 
 

 

Sincerely, 

Mike Whittenbaugh 

Mike Whittenbaugh 

President 

 



Project: Anamosa Booth Street Storm Sewer and Water Main 

Client: City of Anamosa

Date Prepared: March 28, 2021

Council-Accepts Plans, Orders Construction Monday, April 11, 2022

Desired Letting Date: Thursday, May 12, 2022

Council-Public Hearing/Award Monday, May 23, 2022

Council-Accept Contracts, Bonds, & Insurance Monday, June 13, 2022

Responsible Party Task Date Comments

HR Green Final Plans to Iowa DNR (Permit Set) Wednesday, March 30, 2022

HR Green Final Plans to City Wednesday, March 30, 2022 Hard Copies to City Hall

City Council Council-Accepts Plans, Orders Construction Monday, April 11, 2022 Plans and Specs on File at City Hall

HR Green Publish Plans to Plan Rooms Tuesday, April 12, 2022 Day after council orders construction

HR Green Post Notice to Bidders to Plan Room Tuesday, April 12, 2022 Between 13-45 days before letting

City Post Notice To Bidders City Website Tuesday, April 12, 2022 Between 13-45 days before letting

HR Green/City Pre-Bid Meeting Tuesday, April 26, 2022

HR Green/City Letting Thursday, May 12, 2022

City Send Notice of Public Hearing to Paper Thursday, May 5, 2022 Min. 1 week advance of publication

City/Paper Publish Notice of Public Hearing Thursday, May 12, 2022 Between 4-20 before Public Hearing

HR Green Submit Bid Tab to City Wednesday, May 18, 2022 Due Thursday Before Public Hearing

City Council Council-Public Hearing/Award Monday, May 23, 2022

Contractor Signed Contracts, Bonds, & Insurance to City Wednesday, June 8, 2022

City Council Council-Accept Contracts, Bonds, & Insurance Monday, June 13, 2022

Construction Schedule Date Comments

Notice to Proceed Tuesday, June 14, 2022

Substantial Completion Friday, November 4, 2022

Final Completion Friday, April 28, 2023

CITY COUNCIL ACTIONS / LETTING DATE



BOOTH STREET

WATER & STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

CITY OF ANAMOSA
ANAMOSA, IOWA

2022

L O C A T I O N  M A PC E R T I F I C A T I O N S H E E T   I N D E X

8710 EARHART LANE SW  |  CEDAR RAPIDS, IOWA 52404
Phone:  319.841.4000  |  Toll Free:  800.728.7805  |  Fax:  713.965.0044  |  HRGreen.com

DATE

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me
or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly
licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

JOSHUA A.
SCANLON

22550

JOSHUA A. SCANLON, P.E.
License Number: 22550
My license renewal date is December 31, 2023.
Pages or sheets covered by this seal:
All Sheets

I O W A

LI
C

EN
SE

D 
 PROFESSIONAL  ENG

INEER

03/30/2022



PERMIT SET

BENCHMARKS

Point Number Northing Easting Elevation Full Description

1 3510180.533 5522043.753 837.184 CP 1 CUT X

2 3509662.864 5522058.76 851.806 CP 2 CUT X

3 3509677.788 5522390.963 852.642 CP 3 CUT X

4 3510237.736 5522380.644 835.239 CP 4 5/8RB W/ PINK CAP

5 3510042.706 5522110.737 840.204 CP CUT X

6 3509959.37 5522428.454 843.737 CP 6 CUT X TOC





ITEM NO. ITEM CODE ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT
PLAN

QUANTITY

� �����A�� STORM SE:ER� TRENC+ED� CLASS III RCP� ���INC+ L) �����

� �����A�� STORM SE:ER� TRENC+ED� CLASS III RCP� ���INC+ L) ���

� �����A�� STORM SE:ER� TRENC+ED� CLASS III RCP� ���INC+ � *AS.ETED -OINTS L) ��

� �����D REMO9AL O) STORM SE:ER� ���� RCP L) ���

� �����A�� :ATER MAIN� TRENC+ED� P9C DR ��� ��INC+ L) ��

� �����A�� :ATER MAIN� TRENC+ED� P9C DR ��� ��INC+ L) �����

� �����A�� :ATER MAIN� TRENC+ED� P9C DR ��� ��INC+ L) �

� �����A�� :ATER MAIN� TRENC+LESS� P9C� RESTRAINED -OINT� ��INC+ L) ���

� �����C�� :ATER MAIN )ITTIN*S L%S ���

�� �����E�� :ATER SER9ICE PIPE� COPPER� �� L) �����

�� �����E�� :ATER SER9ICE CORPORATION� �� EA ��

�� �����E�� :ATER SER9ICE CUR% STOP AND %O;� �� EA ��

�� �����E�;; :ATER SER9ICE CUSTOMER ENTRANCE EA ��

�� �����) :ATER MAIN A%ANDONMENT� ��INC+ EA �

�� �����A *ATE 9AL9E� �� DI M- EA �

�� �����A *ATE 9AL9E� �� DI M- EA �

�� �����C )IRE +YDRANT ASSEM%LY EA �

�� �����- )IRE +YDRANT ASSEM%LY REMO9AL EA �

�� �����. 9AL9E %O; REMO9AL EA �

�� �����;; :ATER MAIN 9AL9E A%ANDONMENT EA �

�� �����A MAN+OLE� S:����� ���INC+ EA �

�� �����% INTA.E� S:����� PRECAST EA ��

�� �����% INTA.E� S:����� CAST IN PLACE EA �

�� �����% INTA.E� S:���� EA �

�� �����* CONNECTION TO E;ISTIN* INTA.E EA �

�� �����+ REMO9E INTA.E EA �

�� �����E PCC CUR% AND *UTTER� ��INC+ STANDARD L) ��

�� �����A REMO9AL O) SIDE:AL. SY �����

�� �����A REMO9AL O) DRI9E:AY SY ���

�� �����E SIDE:AL.� PCC� ��INC+ SY �����

�� �����) %RIC.�PA9ER SIDE:AL. :IT+ PA9EMENT %ASE SY ��

�� �����* DETECTA%LE :ARNIN*S S) ���

�� �����+�� DRI9E:AY� PCC� �� SY ���

�� �����A )ULL DEPT+ PCC PATC+� �� SY �����

�� �����I CUR% AND *UTTER REMO9AL L) ��

�� �����A TEMPORARY TRA))IC CONTROL LS �

�� �����% +YDRAULIC SEEDIN*� SEEDIN*� )ERTILI=IN*� AND MULC+IN*� TYPE � ACRE �.�

�� �����% +YDRAULIC SEEDIN*� SEEDIN*� )ERTILI=IN*� AND MULC+IN*� TYPE � ACRE �.�

�� �����A�� STORM:ATER POLLUTION PRE9ENTION PLAN� PREPARATION LS �

�� �����A�� STORM:ATER POLLUTION PRE9ENTION PLAN� MANA*EMENT LS �

�� �����D )ILTER SOC.� INSTALLATION� MAINTENANCE� AND REMO9AL L) �����

�� �����N SILT )ENCE� INSTALLATION� MAINTENANCE� AND REMO9AL L) �����

�� �����T INLET PROTECTION DE9ICE� INSTALLATION� MAINTENANCE� AND REMO9AL EA ��

�� ������A CONSTRUCTION SUR9EY LS �

�� ������A MO%ILI=ATION LS �

FITTING SCHEDULE

FITTING STATION OFFSET WEIGHT

8" SOLID SLEEVE 0+05.00 -13.5' 31

8" SOLID SLEEVE 0+05.00 -11.5' 31

8" SOLID SLEEVE 0+05.00 1.00' 31

8"X6" TEE 0+05.00' 0.00' 72

6" 90 DEG BEND 6+80.96' 0.00' 39

6"X6" TEE 6+88.76' 0.00' 56

6" PLUG 6+97 11' 16

6"X6" TEE 6+97.20 9.20' 56

6" SOLID SLEEVE 6+97.20 11.00' 23

6"X6" TEE 10+17.17' 0.00' 56

6" PLUG 10+18.25 6' 16

6"X4" TEE 10+18.25' 65.34' 46

4" 90 DEG BEND 10+33.32 64.81' 25

4" SOLID SLEEVE 10+33.32 65.00' 15

8" SOLID SLEEVE 16+99 3.00' 31

8"X6" TEE 16+99.16' 0.00' 72

8" SOLID SLEEVE 17+00 37.00' 31

8" SOLID SLEEVE 17+00 39.00' 31



ESTIMATE REFERENCE INFORMATION

REFER TO THE SUDAS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS - 2022 EDITION� COMPLETE ALL WORK AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND IDENTIFIED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS�  IN THE CASE WHERE THERE IS NO
BID ITEM FOR THE WORK RE4UIRED, INCLUDE THE WORK IN A LUMP SUM BID ITEM OR CONSIDER THE WORK INCIDENTAL TO OTHER BID ITEMS�

ITEM NO� ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION

1 4020-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS III RCP, 15-INCH

2 4020-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS III RCP, 18-INCH

A�  INSTALL PIPE WITH CLASS R-2 BEDDING, SEE SUDAS FIGURE 3010�102 �SW-102��

3 4020-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS III RCP, 15-INCH - GASKETED JOINTS

A�  INSTALL GASKETED JOINT SEWER WHERE WATER MAIN CROSSES UNDERNEATH OR IS WITHIN 10 FEET HORIZONTAL SEPARATION�  FOLLOW SEPERATION
RE4UIREMETNS PER SUDAS�   SEE DRAWINGS�

B�  SEE BID ITEM ABOVE FOR ADDITIONAL RE4UIREMENTS�

4 4020-D REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, 10", RCP

5 5010-A-1 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, PVC DR 18, 4-INCH

6 5010-A-1 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, PVC DR 18, 6-INCH

7 5010-A-1 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, PVC, DR 18, 8-INCH

A� WATER FOR FILLING, FLUSHING, AND DISINFECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED THROUCH CONNECTIONS TO THE OWNER
S EXISTING DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM�
WATER MAIN DESIGN ANTICIPATED INITIAL CONNECTION AT INTERSECTION OF FORD AND S 1ST FOR TESTING�

B�  IN ADDITION TO OSHA RE4UIREMENTS FOR TRENCH AND EXCAVATION SAFETY, PROVIDE SHEETING, SHORING, OR BRACING OF AN EXCAVATION AREA TO NOT
DISTURB EXISTING SUBGRADE AND PAVED SURFACES TO REMAIN, PROTECT EXISTING UTILITIES AND TREES, AND OTHER SURFACE FEATURES�

C�  BACKFILL TRENCH IMMEDIATELY AFTER OWNER HAS RECORDED LOCATION OF CONNECTIONS AND APPURTENANCES AND INSPECTED THE WORK�  ALLOW NO
MORE THAN 200 FEET OF TRENCH TO BE OPEN AT ANY ONE TIME�

8 5010-A-2 WATER MAIN, TRENCHLESS, PVC, RESTRAINED JOINT, 6-INCH

A� INSTALL TRENCHLESS WATER MAIN AS SHOWN ON THE C SHEETS

B� RESTRAINED JOINT PIPE SHALL BE CERTA-LOK OR EAGLE-LOK WITH INTEGRAL JOINT RESTRAINT�  EXTERNAL MECHANICAL DEVICES FOR JOINT RESTRAINT ARE
NOT PERMITTED�

C� PROVIDE ENGINEER WITH TRENCHLESS INSTALLATION PLAN INCLUDING DRILLING E4UIPMENT AND RECEIVING RAMP/PIT LOCATION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

D� TRENCHLESS INSTALLATION SHALL INCLUDE TWO �2� PARALLEL TRACER WIRES

9 5010-C-2 WATER MAIN FITTINGS

A� ALLOW CITY STAFF ACCESS FOR AS-BUILT GPS LOCATION INFORMATION PRIOR TO BACKFILLING TRENCH�

B�  RESTRAIN ALL DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS USING DUCTILE IRON RETAINING GLANDS�  PROVIDE MEGALUG BY EBAA, STARGRIP BY STAR PIPE PRODUCTS, OR
APPROVED E4UAL�

C�  INSTALL CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS ON ALL FITTINGS�

D�  FITTINGS SHALL BE MEASURED BY WEIGHT IN ACCORDANCE WITH WEIGHTS IDENTIFIED IN AWWA C153, SEE SEPARATE FITTING TABLE FOR TABULATION�

10 5010-E-1 WATER SERVICE PIPE, COPPER, 1"

A� ALLOW CITY STAFF ACCESS FOR AS-BUILT GPS LOCATION INFORMATION PRIOR TO BACKFILLING TRENCH�

B� INCLUDE COMPRESSION CONNECTIONS

C� 4UANTITY INCLUDES ABOVE-GRADE EXPOSED PIPING FOR SERVICE LINE ENTRANCE, SEE ITEM BELOW�

11 5010-E-2 WATER SERVICE CORPORATION, 1"

A� INCLUDE COMPRESSION CONNECTIONS

12 5010-E-3 WATER SERVICE CURB STOP AND BOX, 1"

A� BID ITEM INCLUDES REMOVING THE EXISTING CURB STOP BOX AFTER INSTALLING AND SWITCHING TO THE NEW WATER MAIN AND SERVICE LINE�

B� INCLUDE COMPRESSION CONNECTIONS

13 5010-E-XXX WATER SERVICE CUSTOMER ENTRANCE

A� IN THE EVENT THAT A LEAD SERVICE LINE IS UNCOVERED, PAYMENT WILL BE MADE TO COMPLETELY REPLACE THE WATER SERVICE LINE TO THE CUSTOMER
S
METER�  COORDINATE REPLACEMENT WITH OWNER AND CUSTOMER�

B� ITEM INCLUDES ENTRANCE INTO CUSTOMER RESIDENCE/FACILITY STRUCTURE AND MISCELLANEOUS FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES TO RECONNECT
UPSTREAM OF EXISTING WATER METER�

14 5010-F WATER MAIN ABANDONMENT

15 5020-A GATE VALVE, 4" DI MJ

16 5020-A GATE VALVE, 6" DI MJ

A�  PROVIDE VALVE BOX ADAPTOR II FOR ALL BURIED VALVES�

B�  RESTRAIN ALL VALVES USING DUCTILE IRON RETAINING GLANDS, SEE WATER MAIN FITTINGS ITEMS ABOVE�

C�  EACH VALVE BOX SHALL INCLUDE A PLASTIC INSERT� SEE PLUMBING SUPPLY NOW, JONES STEPHENS EXTENSION KITH WITH PLASTIC LID OR E4UAL�

17 5020-C FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

A�  HYDRANT ASSEMBLY SHALL BE FULLY RESTRAINED USING ANCHOR TEE AND PIPE AS IDENTIFIED IN SUDAS FIGURE 5020�201 �WM-201� OR WITH MJ FITTINGS
AND DUCTILE IRON RETAINING GLANDS, SEE WATER MAIN FITTINGS ITEMS ABOVE� HYDRANT TEE IS INLCUDED AS PART OF HYDRANT ASSEMBLY BID ITEM�

B�  FIRE HYDRANT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 5-1/4" MAIN VALVE, �1� 4-1/2" PUMPER NOZZLE, AND �2� 2-1/2" HOSE NOZZLES�  PROVIDE NATIONAL STANDARD
NOZZLE THREADS�

C�  AUXILIARY VALVE SHALL MEET RE4UIREMENTS FOR GATE VALVE, SEE RE4UIREMENTS ABOVE�

D�  PROVIDE GRAVEL PACK, TRACER WIRE, STAINLESS STEEL L BRACKET FOR TRACER WIRE CONNECTION IN LIEU OF TRACER WIRE TERMINAL POST�  INCLUDE
ANCILLARY COMPONENTS TO PROVIDE A COMPLETE FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY�

E�  HYDRANTS SHALL BE CLOW MEDALLION, EJ WATERMASTER, AND KENNEDY GUARDIAN�

18 5020-K VALVE BOX REMOVAL

A� REMOVE VALVE BOXS ON ABANDONED WATER MAIN AFTER NEW WATER MAIN HAS BEEN PUT IN SERVICE�

19 5020-J FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY REMOVAL

A� SALVAGE FIRE HYDRANT TO OWNER�

20 5020-XX WATER MAIN VALVE ABANDONMENT

A� ITEM INCLUDES ABANDONMENT OF EXISTING VALVE IN PAVEMENT� REMOVE EXISTING VALVE BOX LID, CLOSE EXISTING VALVE, FILL BOX WITH LEAN
CONCRETE, AND FILL BOX COMPLETELY WITH LEAN CONCRETE�

21 6010-A MANHOLE, SW-401, 48-INCH

A� PROVIDE SW-602 TYPE E CASTING�

B� PROVIDE BOXOUT FOR MANHOLE PER FIGURE 7010�103 �PV-103��

22 6010-B INTAKE, SW-501, PRECAST

23 6010-B INTAKE, SW-501, CAST IN PLACE

24 6010-B INTAKE, SW-503

A�  PROVIDE BOXOUT FOR ALL INTAKE BID ITEMS PER FIGURE 6010�514 �SW-514��

B�  CAST IN PLACE INTAKES TO BE USED FOR 18-INCH STORM SEWER CONNECTIONS, SEE DRAWINGS�

ESTIMATE REFERENCE INFORMATION

REFER TO THE SUDAS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS - 2022 EDITION� COMPLETE ALL WORK AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND IDENTIFIED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS�  IN THE CASE WHERE THERE IS NO
BID ITEM FOR THE WORK RE4UIRED, INCLUDE THE WORK IN A LUMP SUM BID ITEM OR CONSIDER THE WORK INCIDENTAL TO OTHER BID ITEMS�

ITEM NO� ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION

25 6010-G CONNECTION TO EXISTING INTAKE

A�  CONNECTION TO UTILIZE CUT AND CHIPPED OPENING WITH CONCRETE COLLAR FOR PIPE CONNECTION�

26 6010-H REMOVE INTAKE

A� INTAKE REMOVAL LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN ON C SHEETS�

B� BID ITEM INCLUDES REMOVAL OF ENTIRE STRUCTURE� EXISTING STORM SEWER PIPING TO REMAIN�

27 7010-E PCC CURB AND GUTTER, 6-INCH STANDARD

A� 4UANTITY IS FOR CURB AND GUTTER MODIFICATIONS AT EXISTING OUTLETS AT INTERSECTIONS ALONG 1ST STREET�  CURB AND GUTTER REPLACEMENT FOR
REMAINING STREET RESTORATION INCLUDED AS PART OF FULL-DEPTH PATCH BID ITEM BELOW�  PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR PLAN 4UANTITY, UNLESS
OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED BY OWNER�

B� CURB AND GUTTER TO BE MINIMUM 2
-6" IN ACCORDANCE WITH FIGURE 7010�102 �PV-102��  JOINT SHALL BE DOWELED WITH BT-3 TO EXISTING PAVEMENT,
OR L-2 WITH D-2 SAWCUT INTO NEW PAVEMENT�

28 7030-A REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK

A� SAWCUTTING OF EXISTING SIDEWALK IS INCIDENTAL TO THIS ITEM�

B� CONTRACTOR SHALL SALVAGE AND STORE PAVER BRICKS FROM SIDEWALK AREAS�

29 7030-A REMOVAL OF DRIVEWAY

A�  DRIVEWAY REMOVAL SHALL BE TO THE NEAREST PANEL/JOINT�  SAWCUTTING IS INCIDENTAL TO THIS ITEM� EXTENTS MAY BE ALTERED BASED ON EXISTING
PAVEMENT JOINTS, COORDINATE WITH OWNER�

30 7030-E SIDEWALK, PCC, 4-INCH

A� REFER TO S SHEETS FOR LOCATIONS AND COMPLIANCE TABLES�

31 7030-F BRICK/PAVER SIDEWALK WITH PAVEMENT BASE

A� CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT PAVER FIELD AREAS USING SALVAGED PAVERS, OVER A CONSTRUCTED 4" PCC BASE� THE BORDER COURSE CONSISTS OF
S4UARE PAVERS WITH ONE LARGE BRICK SURROUNDED BY 12 SMALLER BRICKS� THE MAIN LANDINGS WILL USE A HERRINGBONE PATTERN�

32 7030-H-1 DRIVEWAY, PCC, 6"

A�  CONSTRUCT DRIVEWAY IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUDAS FIGURES 7030�102 AND 7030�103

B�  COORDINATE DRIVEWAY REPLACEMENT WITH AFFECTED PROPERTY OWNER TO MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE�

33 7030-G DETECTABLE WARNINGS

A� REFER TO PLAN LOCATIONS IN THE S SHEETS

B� REFER TO S SHEETS FOR SIDEWALK COMPLIANCE TABLES

C� CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT USE SALVAGED BRICKS FOR DETECTABLE WARNINGS� DETECTABLE WARNINGS MUST BE POLYMER OR CAST METAL PER I�M� 411
RE4UIREMENTS�

34 7040-A FULL DEPTH PCC PATCH, 9"

A�  INCLUDES REMOVAL, DISPOSAL AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING HMA AND/OR PCC PAVEMENT�  PATCH SHALL BE PCC AND MATCH THE EXISTING PAVEMENT
THICKNESS PLUS 1 INCH, WITH A MINIMUM 9-INCH THICKNESS�

B�  PAVEMENT PATCHES TO BE TO THE NEAREST PANEL/JOINT�  EXTENTS MAY BE ALTERED BASED ON EXISTING PAVEMENT JOINTS, COORDINATE EXTENTS WITH
OWNER�

C�  PATCHES TO INCLUDE 4-INCH THICK LAYER OF MODIFIED SUBBASE�

35 7040-I CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL

A� 4UANTITY IS FOR CURB AND GUTTER MODIFICATIONS AT EXISTING OUTLETS AT INTERSECTIONS ALONG 1ST STREET�  CURB AND GUTTER REPLACEMENT FOR
REMAINING STREET RESTORATION INCLUDED AS PART OF FULL-DEPTH PATCH BID ITEM BELOW�  PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR PLAN 4UANTITY, UNLESS
OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED BY OWNER�

B� CURB AND GUTTER TO BE MINIMUM 2
-6" IN ACCORDANCE WITH FIGURE 7010�102 �PV-102��

36 8030-A TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL

A�  WATER MAIN, SIDEWALK, AND OTHER WORK OUTSIDE OF ROADWAY PAVEMENT EXTENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH SUDAS FIGURE 8030�102 FOR MINOR
ENCROACHMENT�

B�  LONGITUDINAL STORM SEWER WORK WITHIN ROADWAY EXTENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH FIGURE 8030�104 FOR LANE CLOSURE� MAINTAIN MINIMUM 12

SINGLE-LANE ACCESS�

C�  WATER MAIN AND STORM SEWRE PERPENDICULAR CROSSINGS SHALL UTILIZE A ROAD CLOSURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUDAS FIGURE 8030�116�  PROVIDE
MINIMUM �2� DETOUR SIGNS FOR EACH CROSSING�

D�  COORDINATE TRAFFIC CONTROL AND STREET/LANE CLOSURES WITH OWNER AND POLICE DEPARTMENT DURING CONSTRUCTION�

E�  SEE ADDITIONAL TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES ON G SHEETS�

37 9010-B HYDRAULIC SEEDING, SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND MULCHING, TYPE 1

A�  PROVIDE TYPE 1 PERMANENT SEEDING FOR ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION�

38 9010-B HYDRAULIC SEEDING, SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND MULCHING, TYPE 4

A�  TYPE 4 SEEDING SHALL BE USED FOR TEMPORARY STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE SPECIFIED SEEDING DATES, OR AS RE4UIRED FOR
EROSION CONTROL IN ACCORANCE WITH THE CONTRACTOR
S SWPPP�  USE OF TYPE 4 SHALL FOLLOW BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICIES AND AS APPROVED BY
OWNER/ENGINEER�

39 9040-A-1 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN, PREPARATION

40 9040-A-2 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN, MANAGEMENT

A�  SUBMIT SWPPP TO OWNER/ENGINEER PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK�

B�  PARTIAL PAYMENTS WILL BE MADE BASED UPON ESTIMATED COMPLETION OF PROJECT�

41 9040-D FILTER SOCK, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND REMOVAL

42 9040-N SILT FENCE, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND REMOVAL

43 9040-T INLET PROTECTION DEVICE, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND REMOVAL

A�  ITEMS INCLUDE ALL LABOR AND MATERIALS FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND REMOVAL OF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES�

B�  ITEMS SHALL BE USED AS RE4UIRED FOR EROSION CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACTOR
S SWPPP�  USE SHALL FOLLOW BEST MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES AND AS RE4UESTED BY JURISDICTIONAL ENGINEER�  4UANTITY IS FOR BIDDING PURPOSES ONLY, PAYMENT SHALL BE MADE BASED ON ACTUAL
4UANTITIES INSTALLED�

44 11010-A CONSTRUCTION SURVEY

A�  ITEM INCLUDES ALL SURVEY AND STAKING WORK AS NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT AS INTENDED BY THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS�

B�  CAD FILES WILL BE PROVIDED BY ENGINEER TO SURVEYOR FOR STAKING PURPOSES�

C�  CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY OWNER WITH TWO �2� HARD COPIES OF PROJECT RECORD DRAWINGS� SEE SECTION 01 7800 FOR PROJECT CLOSEOUT�

45 11020-A MOBILIZATION

A�  SEE SUDAS SECTION 11020 FOR PROGRESS PAYMENTS FOR MOBILIZATION�

B�  INCLUDE PRECONSTRUCTION VIDEO RECORDING� SEE GENERAL NOTES�



38
48

83
4.

56
1

TD
L

38
49

83
4.

96
1

TD
L

W

G

W W W

G G

W

W

GGGGGGGGG
G

GGGGGG

WWWWW

G
G

W

W
W

W

W

ST

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

ST
ST

ST

WWWWWWWWWWWWWW

W W W

G

G

W

ST
O

R
M

 IN
TA

KE
 (C

U
R

B 
G

R
AT

E)
G

U
TT

ER
 E

L 
= 

84
0.

97
FL

 O
U

T(
E)

 =
 8

36
.5

4 
15

" V
C

P

STORM INTAKE (CURB GRATE)
GUTTER EL = 840.69
FL IN(W) = 836.39 15" VCP
FL OUT(N) = 836.39 18" VCP

ST
O

R
M

 IN
TA

KE
 (C

U
R

B 
G

R
AT

E)
G

U
TT

ER
 E

L 
= 

83
9.

21
FL

 O
U

T(
W

) =
 8

34
.8

6 
6"

 P
VC

ST
O

R
M

 IN
TA

KE
 (C

U
R

B 
G

R
AT

E)
G

U
TT

ER
 E

L 
= 

83
3.

93
FL

 O
U

T(
E)

 =
 8

30
.1

8 
15

" V
C

P

ST
O

R
M

 IN
TA

KE
 (C

U
R

B 
G

R
AT

E)
G

U
TT

ER
 E

L 
= 

83
4.

66
FL

 IN
(W

) =
 8

29
.2

6 
15

" V
C

P
FL

 IN
(S

) =
 8

29
.2

6 
18

" V
C

P
FL

 O
U

T(
N

) =
 8

29
.2

6 
18

" R
C

P

JWK-HRG



W
W

W

G G G G G
G

G
G G G G G

G
G

G
G

G

W
W

W
W

W

G
G

G
G

G

G G G

W

G

ST
ST

W

W W W W W W

ST
ST

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

W
W

W
W

W

G
G

U
G

FO
U

G
FO

U
G

FO
U

G
FO

U
G

FO
U

G
FO

U
G

FO
U

G
FO

G

G

G
G

STORM INTAKE (CURB GRATE)
GUTTER EL = 851.87

FL OUT(N) = 849.87 STORM INTAKE (CURB GRATE)
GUTTER EL = 852.07
FL OUT(N) = 849.67

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM EL = 851.63

FL IN(S) = 839.18 6" PVC
FL OUT(N) = 839.18 6" PVC

STORM INTAKE (CURB GRATE)
GUTTER EL = 851.00
FL OUT(N) = 848.85

STORM INTAKE (CURB GRATE)
GUTTER EL = 850.67

FL OUT(N) = 849.32

G G G G
G

W W W W

2419
852.616
CL

JWK-HRG



G G G G G G

W W W

G

W

G

G
G

W W W W W

W

W

G

W

GGGGGGGGGG

XX

WWWWWW

W

W

G G

W G

G

W

W

G

W

W W W W

W

W W

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

W
W

G

UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO

UGFOUGFOUGFOUGFOUGFO

SAN
ITAR

Y M
AN

H
O

LE
R

IM
 EL = 832.03

STO
R

M
 M

AN
H

O
LE

R
IM

 EL = 831.46
FL IN

(S) = 826.61 15" R
C

P
FL IN

(W
) = 826.51 15" R

C
P

FL O
U

T(N
E) = 826.16 18" R

C
P

STO
R

M
 IN

TAKE (C
U

R
B G

R
ATE)

G
U

TTER
 EL = 832.23

FL O
U

T(E) = 828.38 12" R
C

P

STO
R

M
 IN

TAKE (C
U

R
B G

R
ATE)

G
U

TTER
 EL = 832.03

FL IN
(W

) = 827.93 12" R
C

P
FL O

U
T(N

) = 827.83 15" R
C

P

D
O

W
N

SPO
U

T TILE O
U

TLET
FL = 833.73

JWK-HRG



W

G

G

WWWW
W

GGGGG

G
G

G

W

W

G G G G G G G G
G

W W W W W

ST

ST ST ST

ST

W W

WWW

G

STST

W

W
W

W
W

W

STST

G

STO
R

M
 IN

TAKE (C
U

R
B G

R
ATE)

G
U

TTER
 EL = 851.00

FL O
U

T(N
) = 848.85

STO
R

M
 IN

TAKE (C
U

R
B G

R
ATE)

G
U

TTER
 EL = 850.67

FL O
U

T(N
) = 849.32

STO
R

M
 IN

TAKE (C
U

R
B G

R
ATE)

G
U

TTER
 EL = 840.97

FL O
U

T(E) = 836.54 15" VC
P

STORM INTAKE (CURB GRATE)
GUTTER EL = 840.69
FL IN(W) = 836.39 15" VCP
FL OUT(N) = 836.39 18" VCP

STO
R

M
 IN

TAKE (C
U

R
B G

R
ATE)

G
U

TTER
 EL = 839.21

FL O
U

T(W
) = 834.86 6" PVC

24
19

85
2.

61
6

C
L

JWK-HRG



W
W

W

G G G G G
G

G

G

W
W

W
W

W

G
G

G
G

G

G G G

ST
ST

W

W W W W W W

ST
ST

S
S

S
S

W

W

U
G

FO
U

G
FO

G

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM EL = 851.63

FL IN(S) = 839.18 6" PVC
FL OUT(N) = 839.18 6" PVC

STORM INTAKE (CURB GRATE)
GUTTER EL = 851.00
FL OUT(N) = 848.85

STORM INTAKE (CURB GRATE)
GUTTER EL = 850.67

FL OUT(N) = 849.32

2419
852.616
CL

JWK-HRG



G G G G G

G
G

G
G

W
W

W
W

W

W

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

W
W

W

U
G

FO
U

G
FO

U
G

FO
U

G
FO

U
G

FO

G

G
G

STORM INTAKE (CURB GRATE)
GUTTER EL = 851.87

FL OUT(N) = 849.87 STORM INTAKE (CURB GRATE)
GUTTER EL = 852.07
FL OUT(N) = 849.67

G G
G G G

W W W W W W W

G

W

S
S

S
S

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM EL = 853.56
FL IN(SE) = 843.26 8" VCP
FL IN(S) = 843.16 8" VCP
FL OUT(N) = 843.11 8" VCP

JWK-HRG



G G G G G G

W W W

G
G

G
G

G
G

G G
G

G

G

W W W W W

GGGG

XX

W
W

W
W

W

W

ST ST ST

ST ST ST

W W W W

W

G G

W G

G

W

W

G

W

W W W W

W

UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO

UGFOUGFOUGFOUGFOUGFOUGFOUGFOUGFOUGFO

G

GG

STO
R

M
 IN

TAKE (C
U

R
B G

R
ATE)

G
U

TTER
 EL = 851.87

FL O
U

T(N
) = 849.87

STO
R

M
 IN

TAKE (C
U

R
B G

R
ATE)

G
U

TTER
 EL = 852.07

FL O
U

T(N
) = 849.67

G
G

W

JWK-HRG



G

W

G

G
G

W

W

G

W

GGGGGGGGGG

WWWWWW

W W W W

W

W W

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

W
W

G

UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO UGFO

SAN
ITAR

Y M
AN

H
O

LE
R

IM
 EL = 832.03

STO
R

M
 M

AN
H

O
LE

R
IM

 EL = 831.46
FL IN

(S) = 826.61 15" R
C

P
FL IN

(W
) = 826.51 15" R

C
P

FL O
U

T(N
E) = 826.16 18" R

C
P

STO
R

M
 IN

TAKE (C
U

R
B G

R
ATE)

G
U

TTER
 EL = 832.23

FL O
U

T(E) = 828.38 12" R
C

P

STO
R

M
 IN

TAKE (C
U

R
B G

R
ATE)

G
U

TTER
 EL = 832.03

FL IN
(W

) = 827.93 12" R
C

P
FL O

U
T(N

) = 827.83 15" R
C

P

D
O

W
N

SPO
U

T TILE O
U

TLET
FL = 833.73

JWK-HRG































Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022-___ 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO 
FILL TERM ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

 
 WHEREAS, Section 15.03 of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances provides the Mayor with the power 
to appoint members of the Library Board of Trustees, with the approval of the City Council; and  
 
 WHEREAS, a trustee term expired on June 30, 2025 and the Library Board has made a 
recommendation to fill the openings; and 
 
 WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded onto the Mayor and the City Council for their 
review and consideration. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that 
the following appointments to the Library Board of Trustees be approved with an effective date of April 11, 
2022: 
  

 Position Appointee Name Term Expires 
Library Board Trustee Sandy Bunce June 30, 2025 

 
Councilmember ______ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022-___ and moved for its adoption.  
Councilmember ______ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the following indicates the 
result of the vote. 
 

Council Member AYE NAY ABSENT 
    

CRUMP    
SMITH    

TUETKEN    
ZUMBACH    

STOUT    
GOMBERT    

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of April, 2022. 
 

 
                                                          ______________________________ 

                                                                                Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
________________________________ 
Dana Laidig, Deputy City Clerk 



4/8/2022 10:36:25 AM Page 1 of 8

Expense Approval Report
City of Anamosa, IA By Vendor Name

Payment Dates 3/30/2022 - 4/11/2022

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 004233 - 941 TAX EFT PAYMENT

1,691.80MEDICARE TAX04/01/2022INV0000492941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2206

7,233.68SOCIAL SECURITY TAX04/01/2022INV0000493941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2202

4,463.65FEDERAL TAX04/01/2022INV0000494941 TAX EFT PAYMENT 001-000-2200

Vendor 004233 - 941 TAX EFT PAYMENT Total: 13,389.13

Vendor: 006438 - ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING

124.50MTHLY COPIER04/11/202231294818ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 001-110-6470

124.50MTHLY COPIER04/11/202231294818ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 001-622-6470

Vendor 006438 - ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING Total: 249.00

Vendor: 005147 - AGVANTAGE FS, INC

1,037.84GENERATOR FUEL04/11/20226231AGVANTAGE FS, INC 610-815-6551

Vendor 005147 - AGVANTAGE FS, INC Total: 1,037.84

Vendor: 000277 - ALLIANT ENERGY

326.48ELECTRIC04/11/2022032922ALLIANT ENERGY 001-110-6371

41.01ELECTRIC04/11/2022032922ALLIANT ENERGY 001-111-6371

562.38ELECTRIC04/11/2022032922ALLIANT ENERGY 001-650-6371

246.94ELECTRIC04/11/2022032922ALLIANT ENERGY 015-150-6371

1,349.17ELECTRIC04/11/2022032922ALLIANT ENERGY 041-410-6371

474.34ELECTRIC04/11/2022032922ALLIANT ENERGY 043-430-6371

38.72ELECTRIC04/11/2022032922ALLIANT ENERGY 044-440-6370

1,520.00ELECTRIC04/11/2022032922ALLIANT ENERGY 046-460-6371

242.52ELECTRIC04/11/2022032922ALLIANT ENERGY 110-211-6371

5,791.04ELECTRIC04/11/2022032922ALLIANT ENERGY 122-210-6372

9,540.14ELECTRIC04/11/2022032922ALLIANT ENERGY 600-810-6371

9,469.78ELECTRIC04/11/2022032922ALLIANT ENERGY 610-815-6371

Vendor 000277 - ALLIANT ENERGY Total: 29,602.52

Vendor: 006141 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

67.80OFFICE SUPPLIES04/11/202214VN-TKJN-DR4HAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 001-622-6535

152.82WORK BOOTS04/11/20221KY1-Q4KL-QYLWAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 001-110-6181

74.22OPERATION SUPPLIES04/11/20221QD1-9PJT-VFLRAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 001-622-6535

38.99SPOTLIGHT04/11/20221N36-JMDC-Y9PDAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 610-815-6540

26.97KEYBOARD, USB CABLE04/11/20221T1X-W7LH-37VVAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 610-815-6553

377.99FALL PROTECTION04/11/20221CYH-N9DD-DKMQAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 610-815-6510

Vendor 006141 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total: 738.79

Vendor: 000006 - AT&T

498.22MTHLY CELL PHONE04/11/2022031922AT&T 001-110-6373

49.79MTHLY CELL PHONE04/11/2022031922AT&T 001-612-6373

49.79MTHLY CELL PHONE04/11/2022031922AT&T 041-410-6373

49.79MTHLY CELL PHONE04/11/2022031922AT&T 043-430-6373

Vendor 000006 - AT&T Total: 647.59

Vendor: 006048 - AVENU

1,463.20APRIL APPLICATION SOFTWARE…04/11/2022INVB-034045AVENU 001-622-6490

2,189.39APRIL APPLICATION SOFTWARE…04/11/2022INVB-034045AVENU 122-622-6722

Vendor 006048 - AVENU Total: 3,652.59

Vendor: 004362 - BOOMERANG

104,321.90WELL #603/30/2022NO.3BOOMERANG 600-810-6780

Vendor 004362 - BOOMERANG Total: 104,321.90

Vendor: 000395 - CENTURYLINK

124.62MTHLY PHONE04/11/2022032522CENTURYLINK 001-110-6373

272.10MTHLY PHONE04/11/2022032522CENTURYLINK 001-622-6373

57.76MTHLY PHONE04/11/2022032522CENTURYLINK 015-150-6373

154.88MTHLY PHONE04/11/2022032522CENTURYLINK 041-410-6373



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/30/2022 - 4/11/2022

4/8/2022 10:36:25 AM Page 2 of 8

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

62.64MTHLY PHONE04/11/2022032522CENTURYLINK 600-810-6373

229.53MTHLY PHONE04/11/2022032522CENTURYLINK 610-815-6373

Vendor 000395 - CENTURYLINK Total: 901.53

Vendor: 004883 - CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES INC

85.00MTHLY BAC TESTING04/11/202224021CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES INC 600-810-6470

Vendor 004883 - CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES INC Total: 85.00

Vendor: 000008 - CITY OF ANAMOSA

150.38FLEX - MEDICAL04/01/2022INV0000486CITY OF ANAMOSA 001-000-2204

Vendor 000008 - CITY OF ANAMOSA Total: 150.38

Vendor: 000042 - DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IOWA

1,056.48DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE04/01/2022INV0000485DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IOWA 001-000-2205

Vendor 000042 - DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IOWA Total: 1,056.48

Vendor: 001093 - DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP

10,000.00WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMEN…04/11/20223736899DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP 600-810-6411

Vendor 001093 - DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP Total: 10,000.00

Vendor: 005985 - DRJ GROUP LLC

31.50ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER M…04/11/202222074DRJ GROUP LLC 041-410-6475

256.50ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER M…04/11/202222075DRJ GROUP LLC 001-110-6471

94.50ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER04/11/202222076DRJ GROUP LLC 015-150-6475

161.50ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER M…04/11/202222077DRJ GROUP LLC 001-650-6474

225.75ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER M…04/11/202222078DRJ GROUP LLC 046-460-6475

148.50ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER M…04/11/202222079DRJ GROUP LLC 600-810-6540

369.00ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER M…04/11/202222080DRJ GROUP LLC 610-815-6540

603.70ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER M…04/11/202222081DRJ GROUP LLC 110-211-6475

121.95ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER M…04/11/202222082DRJ GROUP LLC 001-651-6474

Vendor 005985 - DRJ GROUP LLC Total: 2,012.90

Vendor: 006279 - EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD

52.50GROUP INSURANCE ADMIN FEE04/11/2022129167EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 001-110-6155

43.75GROUP INSURANCE ADMIN FEE04/11/2022129167EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 001-210-6155

17.50GROUP INSURANCE ADMIN FEE04/11/2022129167EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 001-622-6155

17.50GROUP INSURANCE ADMIN FEE04/11/2022129167EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 041-410-6155

17.50GROUP INSURANCE ADMIN FEE04/11/2022129167EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 600-810-6155

17.50GROUP INSURANCE ADMIN FEE04/11/2022129167EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 610-815-6155

Vendor 006279 - EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD Total: 166.25

Vendor: 006246 - FRAZIER/SPENCER

20.00MTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEME…04/11/2022041122FRAZIER/SPENCER 110-211-6373

Vendor 006246 - FRAZIER/SPENCER Total: 20.00

Vendor: 003059 - GALL'S INC.

78.25MEDAL OF VALOR04/11/2022020652264GALL'S INC. 001-110-6553

Vendor 003059 - GALL'S INC. Total: 78.25

Vendor: 000539 - GRAYBILL COMMUNICATIONS

321.25RADIO BATTERIES04/11/202229098GRAYBILL COMMUNICATIONS 110-211-6490

128.50RADIO BATTERIES04/11/202229098GRAYBILL COMMUNICATIONS 600-810-6722

64.35RADIO BATTERIES04/11/202229098GRAYBILL COMMUNICATIONS 610-815-6722

Vendor 000539 - GRAYBILL COMMUNICATIONS Total: 514.10

Vendor: 004946 - HOWARD R GREEN

707.00ASP PRETREATMENT04/11/2022151278HOWARD R GREEN 610-815-6407

6,000.09WELL #604/11/2022151350HOWARD R GREEN 600-810-6407

23,800.02S BOOTH ST WATER MAIN PROJ04/11/2022151351HOWARD R GREEN 311-811-6407

199.98WELL #704/11/2022151352HOWARD R GREEN 600-810-6407

6,200.01CHLORINATION STUDY04/11/2022151353HOWARD R GREEN 600-810-6407

219.65GIS- WATER04/11/2022151379HOWARD R GREEN 600-810-6407

Vendor 004946 - HOWARD R GREEN Total: 37,126.75

Vendor: 005816 - HURCO TECHNOLOGIES INC

155.54SMOKE BLOWER TANK04/11/202279245HURCO TECHNOLOGIES INC 610-815-6540

Vendor 005816 - HURCO TECHNOLOGIES INC Total: 155.54



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/30/2022 - 4/11/2022

4/8/2022 10:36:25 AM Page 3 of 8

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 000096 - IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UTIL.

1,513.34APRIL-JUNE SAFETY TRAINING04/11/202225790IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UT… 110-211-6450

1,513.35APRIL-JUNE SAFETY TRAINING04/11/202225790IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UT… 600-810-6450

1,513.35APRIL-JUNE SAFETY TRAINING04/11/202225790IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UT… 610-815-6450

Vendor 000096 - IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UTIL. Total: 4,540.04

Vendor: 005113 - IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

179.92BOOTH ST WATER PERMIT04/11/2022033022IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO… 600-810-6407

Vendor 005113 - IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES Total: 179.92

Vendor: 003600 - IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY

50.00MMPI TRANSFER04/11/2022320446IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT AC… 001-110-6412

Vendor 003600 - IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY Total: 50.00

Vendor: 000268 - IOWA MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICER

125.00RE-ISSUE03/30/2022INV0000498IOWA MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFF… 001-622-6445

125.00RE-ISSUE03/30/2022INV0000499IOWA MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFF… 001-622-6445

Vendor 000268 - IOWA MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICER Total: 250.00

Vendor: 000281 - IPERS COLLECTIONS

-4.22IPERS03/16/2022CM0000030IPERS COLLECTIONS 001-000-2203

2.48IPERS03/16/2022INV0000467IPERS COLLECTIONS 001-000-2203

6,634.87IPERS04/01/2022INV0000487IPERS COLLECTIONS 001-000-2203

2,918.35IPERS04/01/2022INV0000490IPERS COLLECTIONS 001-000-2203

Vendor 000281 - IPERS COLLECTIONS Total: 9,551.48

Vendor: 005970 - JJ MERRILL CUSTOM FABRICATION

1,398.41SKID LOADER REPAIR04/11/2022410JJ MERRILL CUSTOM FABRICATI… 110-211-6470

Vendor 005970 - JJ MERRILL CUSTOM FABRICATION Total: 1,398.41

Vendor: 003105 - JONES COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOP-

3,750.004TH QTR FY22 CONTRIBUTION04/11/2022040122JONES COUNTY ECONOMIC DE… 001-610-6479

Vendor 003105 - JONES COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOP- Total: 3,750.00

Vendor: 000296 - JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE MGMT

664.40MONROE BALLFIELD BATHRO…04/11/202213708JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE … 043-430-6475

Vendor 000296 - JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE MGMT Total: 664.40

Vendor: 005678 - KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY

836.00AMMO04/11/2022185787KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY 001-110-6530

539.86AMMO04/11/2022187140KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY 001-110-6530

Vendor 005678 - KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY Total: 1,375.86

Vendor: 005286 - KRAY/JEFF

20.00MTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEME…04/11/2022041122KRAY/JEFF 110-211-6373

Vendor 005286 - KRAY/JEFF Total: 20.00

Vendor: 006437 - KUNKEL/DEREK

157.10MEAL REIMBURSEMENT04/11/2022032122KUNKEL/DEREK 001-110-6446

Vendor 006437 - KUNKEL/DEREK Total: 157.10

Vendor: 001186 - LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.

405.84WELD-ON HOOKS04/11/20229309384456LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 600-810-6472

Vendor 001186 - LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. Total: 405.84

Vendor: 004483 - LODE/ERIC

20.00MTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEME…04/11/2022041122LODE/ERIC 110-211-6373

Vendor 004483 - LODE/ERIC Total: 20.00

Vendor: 006152 - MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE

9,000.00DOWNTOWN FACADE PHASE 204/11/20223MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECT… 331-602-6490

Vendor 006152 - MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE Total: 9,000.00

Vendor: 005161 - MCALEER

53.00WATER COOLER RENT04/11/2022040122MCALEER 001-110-6530

Vendor 005161 - MCALEER Total: 53.00

Vendor: 004769 - MEDIACOM

79.49INTERNET SERVICE03/14/2022030422MEDIACOM 043-430-6373

Vendor 004769 - MEDIACOM Total: 79.49



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/30/2022 - 4/11/2022

4/8/2022 10:36:25 AM Page 4 of 8

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 006154 - NAYLOR SEED CO

375.00GRASS SEED04/11/202218258NAYLOR SEED CO 001-450-6545

Vendor 006154 - NAYLOR SEED CO Total: 375.00

Vendor: 005239 - ORIGIN DESIGN CO.

3,079.00STALLION CREEK WATERWAY I…04/11/202277081ORIGIN DESIGN CO. 361-511-6490

Vendor 005239 - ORIGIN DESIGN CO. Total: 3,079.00

Vendor: 006278 - PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK

34.10SERVICES APRIL04/11/2022256313PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK 600-810-6489

34.10SERVICES APRIL04/11/2022256313PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK 610-815-6489

Vendor 006278 - PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK Total: 68.20

Vendor: 005741 - RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS

207.70SHIPPING CHRGS - TESTING04/11/202258079RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS 610-815-6431

18.57GRAVELY MAINT04/11/202258380RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS 110-211-6470

Vendor 005741 - RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS Total: 226.27

Vendor: 000364 - REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC

1,079.63VEHICLE MAINT04/11/202250190REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC 001-110-6474

94.75VEHICLE MAINT04/11/202250172REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC 001-110-6474

Vendor 000364 - REDS TOWING/PETRO STOP, INC Total: 1,174.38

Vendor: 004796 - REXCO EQUIPMENT

2,250.00SKID LOADER RENTAL04/11/2022R06705REXCO EQUIPMENT 110-211-6550

Vendor 004796 - REXCO EQUIPMENT Total: 2,250.00

Vendor: 006173 - SCHMITZ JANITORIAL SUPPLY

250.00GLOVES04/11/20229051SCHMITZ JANITORIAL SUPPLY 600-810-6530

250.00GLOVES04/11/20229051SCHMITZ JANITORIAL SUPPLY 610-815-6530

Vendor 006173 - SCHMITZ JANITORIAL SUPPLY Total: 500.00

Vendor: 005666 - SELECT SERVICE

2,600.00PUMP SERVICE - PIT04/11/20226445SELECT SERVICE 610-815-6785

Vendor 005666 - SELECT SERVICE Total: 2,600.00

Vendor: 000426 - SHADA/TIM

20.00MTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEME…04/11/2022041122SHADA/TIM 610-815-6373

Vendor 000426 - SHADA/TIM Total: 20.00

Vendor: 006426 - SIOUX SALES COMPANY

5,879.40FIREARM SUPPLIES04/11/2022192092SIOUX SALES COMPANY 001-110-6504

Vendor 006426 - SIOUX SALES COMPANY Total: 5,879.40

Vendor: 001036 - SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC.

13,500.002ND ST LIFT PHASE 204/11/2022121-1106-08-3SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. 610-815-6787

Vendor 001036 - SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. Total: 13,500.00

Vendor: 006335 - ST LUKES

41.00WORK COMP04/11/2022031122ST LUKES 001-210-6160

Vendor 006335 - ST LUKES  Total: 41.00

Vendor: 000536 - SUPERIOR APPLIANCE

619.00REFRIGERATOR04/11/2022115218SUPERIOR APPLIANCE 600-810-6504

Vendor 000536 - SUPERIOR APPLIANCE Total: 619.00

Vendor: 006359 - T&W GRINDING & COMPOST SERVICE

2,700.00BRUSH PILE GRINDING04/11/20222212T&W GRINDING & COMPOST S… 001-290-6427

Vendor 006359 - T&W GRINDING & COMPOST SERVICE Total: 2,700.00

Vendor: 006176 - THE HARTFORD

57.60AD&D04/01/2022INV0000482THE HARTFORD 001-000-2208

331.20LIFE INSURANCE04/01/2022INV0000488THE HARTFORD 001-000-2208

305.04LTD04/01/2022INV0000489THE HARTFORD 001-000-2208

Vendor 006176 - THE HARTFORD Total: 693.84

Vendor: 000393 - TREASURER STATE OF IOWA

2,141.83STATE TAX04/01/2022INV0000495TREASURER STATE OF IOWA 001-000-2201

Vendor 000393 - TREASURER STATE OF IOWA Total: 2,141.83



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/30/2022 - 4/11/2022

4/8/2022 10:36:25 AM Page 5 of 8

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 004002 - U.S. CELLULAR

177.96MTHLY CELL PHONE04/11/2022032422U.S. CELLULAR 001-110-6480

33.48MTHLY CELL PHONE04/11/2022032422U.S. CELLULAR 600-810-6373

50.94MTHLY CELL PHONE04/11/2022032422U.S. CELLULAR 610-815-6373

Vendor 004002 - U.S. CELLULAR Total: 262.38

Vendor: 000359 - US POSTMASTER

64.55POSTAGE - REMINDER NOTICES04/05/2022040522US POSTMASTER 600-810-6508

64.55POSTAGE - REMINDER NOTICES04/05/2022040522US POSTMASTER 610-815-6508

Vendor 000359 - US POSTMASTER Total: 129.10

Vendor: 004565 - USA BLUE BOOK

104.30LOCATING SUPPLIES04/11/2022911711USA BLUE BOOK 600-810-6553

113.96LOCATING SUPPLIES04/11/2022911711USA BLUE BOOK 610-815-6553

136.55LAB CHEMICALS04/11/2022914831USA BLUE BOOK 610-815-6501

Vendor 004565 - USA BLUE BOOK Total: 354.81

Vendor: 000220 - VSP Insurance Co

318.97VSP INSURANCE04/01/2022INV0000491VSP Insurance Co 001-000-2205

Vendor 000220 - VSP Insurance Co Total: 318.97

Vendor: 000398 - WALMART COMMUNITY CARD

22.36SUPPLIES12/13/2021039697858WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 001-110-6535

Vendor 000398 - WALMART COMMUNITY CARD Total: 22.36

Vendor: 005057 - WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL

17,791.40ALLIANCE HEALTH INSURANCE04/01/2022INV0000483WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUE … 001-000-2205

4,152.34BLUE ADVANTAGE HEALTH INS…04/01/2022INV0000484WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUE … 001-000-2205

Vendor 005057 - WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIEL Total: 21,943.74

Grand Total: 296,301.36



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/30/2022 - 4/11/2022

4/8/2022 10:36:25 AM Page 6 of 8

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

001 - GENERAL FUND 49,609.6069,865.50

015 - FIRE SERVICE 0.00399.20

041 - LIBRARY FUND 17.501,602.84

043 - PARKS & RECREATION 0.001,268.02

044 - AQUA COURT 0.0038.72

046 - LAWRENCE COMMUNITY CENTER FUND 0.001,745.75

110 - ROAD USE TAX 0.006,407.79

122 - LOCAL OPTION TAX 65% 0.007,980.43

311 - WATER PROJECTS 0.0023,800.02

331 - DOWNTOWN PROJECTS/PROGRAMS 0.009,000.00

361 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.003,079.00

600 - WATER FUND 104,438.05140,128.45

610 - WASTEWATER FUND 116.1530,985.64

154,181.30Grand Total: 296,301.36

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

001-000-2200 FIT HOLDING 4,463.654,463.65

001-000-2201 SIT HOLDING 2,141.832,141.83

001-000-2202 FICA HOLDING 7,233.687,233.68

001-000-2203 IPERS HOLDING 9,551.489,551.48

001-000-2204 PEDC HOLDING 150.38150.38

001-000-2205 HEALTH & CANCER INS. H… 23,319.1923,319.19

001-000-2206 MEDICARE HOLDING 1,691.801,691.80

001-000-2208 LIFE HOLDING 693.84693.84

001-110-6155 SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS 52.5052.50

001-110-6181 ALLOWANCE, UNIFORM 0.00152.82

001-110-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00326.48

001-110-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00622.84

001-110-6412 PHYSICALS & MEDICAL EX… 0.0050.00

001-110-6446 TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.00157.10

001-110-6470 EQUIPMENT MAINT CON… 0.00124.50

001-110-6471 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.00256.50

001-110-6474 MAINTENANCE, VEHICLE 0.001,174.38

001-110-6480 COMPUTER INTERNET SVS 0.00177.96

001-110-6504 EQUIPMENT, SMALL 0.005,879.40

001-110-6530 SUPPLIES, OPERATIONS 0.001,428.86

001-110-6535 SUPPLIES, OFFICE 0.0022.36

001-110-6553 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS… 0.0078.25

001-111-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC (SIRE… 0.0041.01

001-210-6155 SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS 43.7543.75

001-210-6160 WORKER'S COMP INSUR… 0.0041.00

001-290-6427 YARD WASTE DISPOSAL - … 0.002,700.00

001-450-6545 SUPPLIES, MISCELLANEO… 0.00375.00

001-610-6479 CONTRBUTIONS TO OUTS… 0.003,750.00

001-612-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0049.79

001-622-6155 SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS 17.5017.50

001-622-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00272.10

001-622-6445 TRAINING, REGISTRATION 250.00250.00

001-622-6470 MAINT. CONTRACT OFFICE… 0.00124.50

001-622-6490 MAINT. CONTRACT SOFT… 0.001,463.20

001-622-6535 SUPPLIES/NONCAP EQUIP… 0.00142.02

001-650-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00562.38

001-650-6474 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.00161.50

001-651-6474 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.00121.95

015-150-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00246.94

015-150-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0057.76



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/30/2022 - 4/11/2022

4/8/2022 10:36:25 AM Page 7 of 8

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

015-150-6475 MAINTENANCE, GROUND… 0.0094.50

041-410-6155 SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS 17.5017.50

041-410-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.001,349.17

041-410-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00204.67

041-410-6475 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.0031.50

043-430-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00474.34

043-430-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00129.28

043-430-6475 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.00664.40

044-440-6370 UTILITIES, GAS 0.0038.72

046-460-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.001,520.00

046-460-6475 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.00225.75

110-211-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00242.52

110-211-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0060.00

110-211-6450 SAFETY COUNCIL 0.001,513.34

110-211-6470 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.001,416.98

110-211-6475 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.00603.70

110-211-6490 MAINT. CONTRACT PAGE… 0.00321.25

110-211-6550 VEHICLE EXPENSES 0.002,250.00

122-210-6372 ELECTRIC UTILITIES, ST LI… 0.005,791.04

122-622-6722 EQUIPMENT, OPERATIONS 0.002,189.39

311-811-6407 PROF. SERVICES, ENGINE… 0.0023,800.02

331-602-6490 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-… 0.009,000.00

361-511-6490 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.003,079.00

600-810-6155 SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS 17.5017.50

600-810-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.009,540.14

600-810-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0096.12

600-810-6407 PROF. SERVICES, ENGINE… 0.0012,799.65

600-810-6411 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, … 0.0010,000.00

600-810-6450 SAFETY COUNCIL EXPENS… 0.001,513.35

600-810-6470 PROF. SERVICES - TESTING 0.0085.00

600-810-6472 MAINTENANCE, SYSTEM 0.00405.84

600-810-6489 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 34.1034.10

600-810-6504 EQUIPMENT, SMALL 0.00619.00

600-810-6508 SUPPLIES, POSTAGE 64.5564.55

600-810-6530 SUPPLIES, OPERATIONS 0.00250.00

600-810-6540 SUPPLIES, BLDGS. & GRO… 0.00148.50

600-810-6553 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS… 0.00104.30

600-810-6722 EQUIPMENT, OPERATIONS 0.00128.50

600-810-6780 WATER TREATMENT PROJ… 104,321.90104,321.90

610-815-6155 SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS 17.5017.50

610-815-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.009,469.78

610-815-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00300.47

610-815-6407 PROF. SERVICES, ENGINE… 0.00707.00

610-815-6431 SHIPPING 0.00207.70

610-815-6450 SAFETY COUNCIL EXPENS… 0.001,513.35

610-815-6489 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 34.1034.10

610-815-6501 CHEMICALS 0.00136.55

610-815-6508 SUPPLIES, POSTAGE 64.5564.55

610-815-6510 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 0.00377.99

610-815-6530 OPERATIONS SUPPLIES 0.00250.00

610-815-6540 SUPPLIES, BLDGS. & GRO… 0.00563.53

610-815-6551 FUEL EXPENSE 0.001,037.84

610-815-6553 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS… 0.00140.93

610-815-6722 EQUIPMENT, OPERATIONS 0.0064.35

610-815-6785 WASTEWTR SYSTEM IMP… 0.002,600.00

610-815-6787 PHASE II 2ND STREET LIFT 0.0013,500.00

Grand Total: 154,181.30296,301.36



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 3/30/2022 - 4/11/2022

4/8/2022 10:36:25 AM Page 8 of 8

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 154,181.30296,301.36

Grand Total: 154,181.30296,301.36


	Agenda
	4.1 - 03.28.22 Minutes
	4.2 - 3.30.2022 Minutes Special Meeting
	7.1 - Original Agreement - Fire Station Addition
	7.1 - Shive-Hattery Amendment#02
	7.2 - 2021cdbg-procurement-policy
	7.4 - 28e for Dillion Bridge
	7.4 - Amendment to 28e for Dillion Bridge
	8.2 - Resolution 2022-  RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DESIGNATION OF SLFRF FUNDS FOR THE CITY OF ANAMOSA
	8.3 - Well #4 Cahoy1
	8.3 - Well #4 Cahoy2
	8.4  - Bidding Schedule Booth Street
	8.4 - dwg-20220330-200121 Anamosa Booth St -Final.pdf
	8.5 - Library Board Member
	8.6 - Expense Approval Report 4.11.22



